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LD No. 10-270Y

Mr. L.J. McDermott

- 59 Quai de Vaimy
75010, Paris Tel: (33) 142000128

France , - Fax: (33) 12000128

Dear Mr. McDermott:
Thank you for your facsimile letter of June 10 regarding ADD 234017.
We have reviewed and discussed tho compound thoroughly.

Unfortunately, we have recelved a negative reply from our colleaguss because of
the following reasons:
1) the difference of pharmacological doses and maximal ¢ 1fety doses is
too smail
2) the mechanism of action can not be explained only ky strychnine-
Insensitive glycine receptor antagonism.
3) the difficulty of clinical trials In Japan for this king of comj ound

For the above reasons, we have to decline your proposal for the present time.

We greatly appreciate you for giving us the opportunity 1o revis ¥ it and look
forward to another opportynity In the near future. '

Best regards,
Sinoerely yours,
@rasefe. LoslShd
Masafumi Yos“imoto, Ph.D.
Director, Licensin ) Depariment
MY/kyyt
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